Research and Reports in Gastroenterology

From: bastianello.germana@aulss1.veneto.it
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Research and Reports in Gastroenterology
Subject: Re: RRG: Editorial Board Member Invitation
Attachments: Biography e CV.doc; Foto2.jpg

Dear Rana,

as requested | will send you short biography, CV and my photo
Yours sincerely

Dr. Bastianello Germana

Direttore del Dipartimento delle Chirurgie Specialistiche
Direttore UOC Gastroenterologia

Ospedale S. Martino - Regione del Veneto ULSS 1 Dolomiti
Viale Europa, 22

32100 Belluno

Italia

tel +390437516295

fax +390437516580

I127/11/2017 11:23, Research and Reports in Gastroenterology ha scritto:

Dear Dr. Germana' Bastianello,

Warm greetings from SciTechnol- Research and Reports in Gastroenterology.

We would be pleased to receive your biography on or before 29" November 2017.

With Anticipation,
Rana D | Journal Coordinator | Research and Reports in Gastroenterologyl SciTechnol

From: bastianello.germana@aulssl.veneto.it [mailto:bastianello.germana@aulssl.veneto.it]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Research and Reports in Gastroenterology

Subject: Re: RRG: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Dear Dr. Rana,

Thanks again for your kind reply.

| gladly accept the assignment and as soon as possible | will send you the required biography and
photograph.



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

I127/11/2017 10:19, Research and Reports in Gastroenterology ha scritto:

Dear Dr. Germana' Bastianello,

Warm greetings from SciTechnol- Research and Reports in Gastroenterology

We are pleased to know that you are interested in joining our Editorial Board. It
will be a very kind gesture from your side if you can send us your short biography
and recent photograph. You can send your CV after 15 days according to the
feasible time.

As we have to update your profile in our Webpage. It will be very kind of you if
you can acknowledge the receipt of this email and give your opinion to our
proposal.

Please let me know if I can provide you any other information.

With Anticipation,
Rana D | Journal Coordinator | Research and Reports in Gastroenterologyl SciTechnol

From: bastianello.germana@aulssl.veneto.it
[mailto:bastianello.germana@aulssi.veneto.it]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Research and Reports in Gastroenterology
Subject: Re: RRG: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Dear Dr. Rana,
| am very honored for your invitation to participate in your team as editorial board.
Even though | do not have much spare time | will gladly accept your invitation because |

2



believe in your project.

In the next 15 days | will be very busy so | kindly ask you to give me some time to be
able to send to you my CV, short biography and a photo.

Thank you very much for choosing me.

Best regards

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

I121/11/2017 09:26, Research and Reports in Gastroenterology ha scritto:

Dear Dr. Germana' Bastianello,

Warm Greetings from SciTechnol.

We are writing to invite you to join the Editorial Board of a

newly launched Open Access Journal of SciTechnol:

Research and Reports in Gastroenterology.

Research and Reports in Gastroenterology is a peer-
reviewed scholarly journal that aims to publish the most
complete and reliable source of information on the
discoveries and current developments in the areas of

Gastroenterology and Hepatology.

The primary responsibility of Editorial Board members will be to
review papers. The reviewing load is modest and will not exceed
one to three papers per year. In case you are busy, you can even
decline the assignment. I have explored your profile and am
enlightened of your reputation and distinction in the field of
research relating to our journal. It is our utmost pleasure to invite

you as an active Editorial Board Member of our Journal.



If you are interest to serve on the Journals’ Editorial Board, kindly
provide us your updated CV, short biography and photograph with
a mail of consent as the details of each editor will be shown online

in Editorial Board page of the Journal.

We sincerely hope that you will accept our invitation to join the
Editorial Board. Although there are already some good journals in
the field, Research and Reports in Gastroenterology aspires to

make an impact in the research community with its publications.

It will be very kind of you if you can acknowledge the receipt

of this email and give your opinion to our proposal.

We are looking forward to hear your valuable response.

Please contact us for any queries, concerns or comments.

With Anticipation,

Rana D

Journal Coordinator | Research and Reports in Gastroenterologyl
SciTechnol

Direct: +1-702-714-70001(9034)

Customer Service: +1-702-508-2676

E-mails: gastroenterology @scitechnol.com

Disclaimer: This is not a spam message, and has been sent to you
because of your eminence in the field. If, however, you do not
want to receive any email in future, please reply as unsubscribe.
We concern for your privacy.



